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TIDE WATER ASSOCIATED OIL COMPANY 
M I D - C O N T I N E N T D I V I S I O N 

MELLIE ESPERSON BLDG. POST OFFICE BOX 1404N/-\' A 

i * ' 
H O U S T O N 1 , T E X A S ' 

Jan. 8 th , 1953 

Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary, 
New Mexico Oi l Conservation Commission, 
Santa Fe, I'lew Lfexico 

Dear Mr*. Spurrier: 

On December 24, 1952 we 'aailed to you our 
application t o dually complete our S. J. Sarkeys Ho. 4 well 
in the DrinKard ( o i l ) formation and the Tubbs (gas) formation. 
I n copying from another application, we inadvertently wrote 
"Blinebry'' i n the 3rd paragraph. As every other reference, as 
well as the exhibits, indicate our wish to complete this well 
in the Tubbs, we hope t h i s srror car. be corrected with pen and 
ink and not require a new application. 

,tith indest personal regards, 

Tours t r u l y 


